
                
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

November 20, 2023  

9:00 a.m.  

 

 Agenda  
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  November 9, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated November 17, 2023     Action 

 

Technology Update – Cyber Security      Info/Action  

 

Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F – Warranty Work    Information 

 

Good Lake, RLWD Project No. 67 – Maintenance    Info/Action 

 

FEMA Update, RLWD Project No. 134, Polk County Ditch #63  Information 

      

  Permits: No. 23-217        Action  

 

  Administrators Update       Information         

  

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

  UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
 November 20, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am (Note change of date) 

November 20, 2023 Mud River Project Team Meeting, 1:30 pm 

November 21, 2023  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

Nov 28 - Dec 1, 2023 2023 Minnesota Watersheds Annual Conference & Tradeshow, Alexandria  

December 14, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

 



          
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

November 9, 2023  

 

Vice President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Brian Dwight, Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, LeRoy Ose, 

and Tom Anderson. Absent: Dale Nelson. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Lindsey Kallis, and 

Melissa Bushy.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to approve 

the November 9, 2023, agenda. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the October 26, 2023, minutes.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by 

Sorenson, to approve the October 26, 2023, Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated November 8, 2023. Manager Anderson requested 

an explanation on how the District tracks the 1W1P Funds.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Page, to approve the Financial Report dated November 8, 2023, as presented.  Motion carried.   

 

Administrator Audette updated the Board on the County Ditch 99 Bank Stabilization Project 

located near Crookston.  All that remains to be completed is dormant seeding.  

 

All funds have been exhausted from the Thief River 1W1P 2020 Grant, RLWD Project No. 

149A.  Final documentation will be submitted to BWSR, which will trigger an audit of the final 

numbers. Expenditures will now come from the 2022 Grant.  

 

The District received 50% of the 2024 Red Lake River 1W1P Grant, RLWD Project No. 149 in 

the amount of $850,219.50.  

 

Engineer, Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., provided an update on Turtle Cross Connection, 

RLWD Project No. 114, Project Team meeting that was held on November 2, 2023.  Dalager 

will prepare a Feasibility Report for presentation to the Board in early 2024. 

 

The Board reviewed the Final Pay Estimate to Lunke’s, Inc. for work on the Beich Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129AY, in the amount of $9,778.91. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, 

to approve the Final Pay Estimate to Lunke’s, Inc. in the amount of $9,778.91 for work at the 

Beich Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY contingent on receipt of the final payroll reports 

and IC134 documentation. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating for work at the Fladeland 

Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX, in the amount of $13,103.20. Motion by Dwight, 

seconded by Ose, to approve the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating in the amount of 

$13,103.20 for work at the Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX, contingent on 

receipt of the final payroll reports and IC134 documentation. Motion carried.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 9, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

The Board reviewed the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating for work at the Stock 

Streambank Stabilization site, RLWD Project No. 149A, in the amount of $11,214.45. Motion by 

Sorenson, seconded by Ose. to approve the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating in the 

amount of $11,214.45 for work at the Stock Streambank site, RLWD Project No. 149A, 

contingent on receipt of the final payroll reports and IC134 documentation. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating for work at the Barth 

Streambank Stabilization site, RLWD Project No. 149A, in the amount of $6,659.40. Motion by 

Dwight, seconded by Ose, to approve the Final Pay Estimate to Anderson Excavating in the 

amount of $6,659.40 for work at the Barth Streambank site, RLWD Project No. 149A, 

contingent on receipt of the final payroll reports and IC134 documentation. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed two permit violations in Gervais Township, Red Lake County. After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Page, seconded by Dwight, to send a permit violation letter to 

both landowners, stating that the violation will need to be removed by November 20, 2023, or 

the District will repair the necessary work, with the landowner responsible for all costs.  Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed RLWD Permit No. 23083 in Red Lake Falls Township. The permit needs to 

be revised as they are now choosing to install a 15” culvert, rather than a 12” as previously 

indicated. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to amend the permit. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed RLWD Permit No. 23092 in Red Lake Falls Township. 

The permit needs to be revised as they are now choosing to install a 15” culvert, rather than a 12” 

as previously indicated. Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, to amend the permit. Motion 

carried. 

 

The Board reviewed RLWD Permit No. 23210, Ryan Nelson and Quinten Nelson, Deer Park 

Township, Pennington County. Administrator Audette stated that a portion of the permit is 

located in a non-benefitted area of the Red Lake River, RLWD Project No. 2, therefore, it will 

require a hearing to be added to the legal drainage system’s benefitted area. After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to table RLWD Permit No. 23210. 

Motion carried.  The landowner will submit a petition to the District to be added to the system. 

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to approve 

the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 23164, Maribeth Stock, 

Emardville Township, Red Lake County; No. 23195, Bauer Farms, Knute Township, Polk 

County; No. 23197, Scott Tersteeg, Kertsonville Township, Polk County; No. 23199, Craig 

Mickelson, Excel Township, Marshall County; No. 23200,  David Thompson, Northland 

Township, Polk County; No. 23204, Kevin Amiot, Louisville Township, Red Lake County; No. 

23208, Enbridge Energy, Bygland Township, Polk County; and No. 23211, Lannie Runck, Lake 

Pleasant Township, Red Lake County. Motion carried. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 9, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 
 

The Board reviewed the FDRWG Currents newsletter that portrays the Pine Lake Project, 

RLWD Project No. 26.   

 

Administrator’s Update: 

Impoundments:  Water elevations at Pine Lake have risen due to increased upstream flow.  

District staff opened the gate on the structure to get to winter elevation. Staff will monitor the 

project closely.  Annual gate maintenance was completed on the Schirrick Dam. 

 

Minnesota Watersheds:  If you plan to attend the Minnesota Watersheds Annual meeting 

beginning November 29th, please let Melissa know your plans. 

 

Mud River Project Work Team:  Just a reminder that the Mud River Project Work team 

meeting will be held at the District office, on Monday, November 20th at 1:30 p.m.  My attempts 

at meeting with downstream landowners have not been successful.  I will continue to reach out to 

landowners next week. 

 

Crescent Avenue Project:  I spoke with a landowner on the Cresent Avenue Project in 

Crookston.  I intend to personally reach out to the remaining landowners to visit about the 

project. 

 

Veterans Day:  In observance of Veterans Day, the District office will be closed on Friday, 

November 10th. 

 

November Board Meeting:  Just a reminder that the 2nd Board meeting in November will be 

held on Monday, November 20th at 9:00 a.m.  

 

Legal Counsel Sparby was absent, however Administrator Audette read aloud an email update 

from him: “regarding the Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, stating 

that we have a draft brief that is being reviewed. We have until December 1st to file, but plan on 

doing so earlier.” 

 

Manager Page shared that he thinks the Thibert/Knott project is finished. 

 

Manager Tiedemann shared that he has been contacted about unauthorized entry/hunting at the 

Parnell Impoundment.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.  

 

 

    

______________________________ 

         LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed,& Medicare Tax(11-8-23 pp) 4,870.28$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (11-8-23 payroll) 850.20$             

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (11-08-23 payroll) 2,777.59

41004 Kermit Kruger Mileage for  Proj.#114 mtg. 42.58

41005 Randy Rue Mileage for  Proj.#114 mtg. 13.1

41006 Aramark office rug rental 94.28

41007 Marco M-Files software contract 4358.34

41008 Tom Anderson Mileage for Oct. 162.44

41009 Red Lake County SWCD T&E Gary Purath & Michael Seeger 2022 WBIF 1071.2

41010 L&M Fleet Pellets & 12V Battery 84.94

41011 Lonnie Peck Gopher/Beaver removal Parnell & Belgium Twsp. 545.00$             

41012 *Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Ex. Sherrick Dam yearly maint. Pro. #25 720.00$             

41013 Oil Boyz Express Lube Oil change #937 84.46$               

41014 *Corporate Technologies *see below 4,211.42$          

41015 Lunke's, Inc. Beich-Ringdike 129AX Pay est. 3 from 9/8-11/3/23 9,778.91$          

41016 Harvey Klipping Gopher removal Ditch 10 - project 161 520.00$             

41017 *Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Ex. *see below 30,977.05$        

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 450.88

online Pure Water Technology Office H20 38.00$               

online Sun Life Financial Life Insurance 144.64$             

Total Checks 61,795.31$        

41014 *Corporate Technologies

Meraki Enterprise - 3 yr subscription License 2553.92

Managed Services Remote/Onsite 1402.5

Microsoft Monthly Subscription 255

41017 *Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Ex

Barthsite 149A  Pay est. #2 6,659.40$                                                                    

Stocksite 149A  Pay est. #3 11,214.45$                                                                  

Ringdike 129AX Pay est.  #4 13,103.20$                                                                  

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of November 8, 2023 217,153.70$      

Total Checks Written (61,795.31)$       

Rct #25150 - State of MN (Market Value Aide) 38,153.16

Balance as of November 20, 2023 193,511.55$      

Current interest rate is .20%

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for November 22, 2023



American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of November 8, 2023 5,466,304.53$   

Rct #25151 Charles Zammert  60C Land Rent 549.75$             

Rct #25152 Northern Motors TRF 36.56$               

Rct #25153 Roseau County 27.59

Balance as of November 20, 2023 5,466,918.43$   

Current interest rate is 2.8% 

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 24,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 2-9-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-19-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Investments



Total Cash 2,011,000.00$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S

-$                   

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S

County Ditch 99 - Proj. #149

-$                   

Total accessable cash (Est) 2,011,000.00$   







264,946.00$                

487,363.00$                

850,219.50$                

25,000.00$                  

214,375.00$                

991,684.00$                

38,400.00$                  

108,935.00$                

280,000.00$                



Corporate Technologies, LLC
PO Box 9022
Fargo, ND 58106-9022

Date INVOICE
10/15/2023 110054
Account #:
RLW001

Bill To:
Red Lake Watershed District
Attn: Tammy Audette
1000 Pennington Ave
Thief River Falls, MN 56701
United States

Ship To
Red Lake Watershed District
Attn: Tammy Audette
1000 Pennington Ave
Thief River Falls, MN 56701
United States

Terms Due Date PO Number Reference
Net 15 days 10/30/2023 Monthly Billing for November

Agreement Details Quantity Price Amount
Agreement Managed Services

Helpdesk Connect - Desktop - Unlimited Tier I Helpdesk 13.00 $30.00 $390.00

Technology Advantage: Managed Desktop 9.00 $55.00 $495.00

Technology Advantage: Managed Network 1.00 $150.00 $150.00

Technology Advantage: Managed Server 2.00 $150.00 $300.00

Monthly Antivirus Subscription 15.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Agreement Details: $1,335.00

 Please remit payment to:
Corporate Technologies LLC

PO Box 9022
Fargo, ND  58106-9022

All transactions paid by credit card will be subject to a surcharge.

Invoice Subtotal: $1,335.00
Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $1,335.00
Payments: $0.00

Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $1,335.00

Please call your Account Manager or email billing@gocorptech.com if you have any questions regarding this invoice or your
account.



We have prepared a quote for you

Secure Advantage -2023

PREPARED FOR

Red Lake Watershed District

PREPARED BY

Steve Borgen

Account Manager



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Cyber Security

Cybersecurity is now a necessary part of running a business. It’s no longer a matter of if an attack will happen, but when. 
Failure to implement cybersecurity safeguards could result in severe financial loss, reputational damages, and legal 
ramifications. 43% of all cyber-attacks are perpetrated against small businesses. Within 6 months of an attack, 60% of 
small businesses will go out of business. An investment in cybersecurity is an investment in the success of your company. 
Here at Corporate Technologies, we are passionate about supporting the success of your business. With this in mind, we 
have constructed a multi-layered approach to help protect you against cybercrimes. 

Secure Advantage offers services to secure your data and educate your staff. This multi-layered approach includes 
monitoring by two 24x7 Security Operation Center (SOC) teams, next generation anti-virus that will immediately respond to 
detected threats, CEO fraud protection, spam filtering, monitoring of accounts to detect any suspicious activity/logins, 
application blocking and whitelisting, website blocking and whitelisting, and email security training for your employees. 
These cybersecurity services can be seamlessly integrated with the technical support services we are already providing for
your company. Please review the proposed cybersecurity contract option below to see all the ways Secure Advantage can 
keep cyber-attacks at bay. 

Page: 2 of 6Quote #021403 v1 Oct 30, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Proposed Secure Contract Option (3YR Pricing)

Description Recurring Price Qty Ext. Recurring Ext. Price

Secure Advantage Desktop

Secure Advantage Desktop Includes:

 Security Patches and Updates

 IT Asset Inventory

 Office 365 Breach Alerting (includes 
24x7 SOC Team)

 Trend Micro XDR – Next Gen Anti-
Virus and End Point Protection (24/7
SOC Team included)

 Robust Spam Filtering System with 
CEO Fraud Protection

 End User Email Phishing & Spam 
Training

 DNS Filtering

 Application Blocking with whitelisting 
features.

 Ransomware Protection

 DUO MFA Licenses 

$45.00 $0.00 20 $900.00 $0.00

Secure Advantage Server

Secure Advantage Server Includes:

 Security Patches and Updates

 IT Asset Inventory

 Trend Micro XDR – Next Gen Anti-
Virus and End Point Protection (24/7
SOC Team included)

 DNS Filtering

 Application Blocking with whitelisting 
features.

 Ransomware Protection

 DUO MFA Licenses 

$70.00 $0.00 2 $140.00 $0.00

HDConnect - Desktop $25.00 $0.00 20 $500.00 $0.00

HDConnect - Server $100.00 $0.00 2 $200.00 $0.00

Secure Advantage One Time Installation
Fee

$0.00 $115.00 1 $0.00 $115.00

Monthly Subtotal: $1,740.00

Subtotal: $115.00

Page: 3 of 6Quote #021403 v1 Oct 30, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Decline of Service * Optional

At Corporate Technologies, we firmly support the necessity of our recommendations for the protection and security of your IT 
systems and data. Your decision to decline this service may result in limitations or restrictions in Corporate Technologies' 
ability to fully provide and maintain a comprehensive and layered security defense for your business. Please rest assured that 
this declination will not influence or impact our continued support should anything go wrong with your IT infrastructure. Our 
team will continue to serve you to the best of our abilities; however, this agreement will serve as a notification of potential 
vulnerabilities, risks and gaps impacting the security and protection of your business network as well as the data within the 
systems or hardware currently in place. Additionally, Corporate Technologies may be unable to fully maintain cybersecurity 
without the implementation of these standard cybersecurity recommendations.

Should you change your mind and decide to implement the recommendations we’ve made, please contact us anytime. We 
look forward to the ongoing success of our partnership.
 

 

Page: 4 of 6Quote #021403 v1 Oct 30, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Secure Advantage -2023

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District Quote #: 021403

Steve Borgen
701.893.4049
Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com

1000 Pennington Ave
Thief River Falls, MN  56701
Tammy Audette
(218) 681-5800
tammy.audette@redlakewatershed.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 10/30/2023
Expiration Date: 11/15/2023

Monthly Expenses Summary

Description Amount

Proposed Secure Contract Option (3YR Pricing) $1,740.00

Monthly Total: $1,740.00

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Proposed Secure Contract Option (3YR Pricing) $115.00

Total: $115.00

1. Amendment to Technology Advantage Terms and Conditions. This amendment to the Technology Advantage Contract between
Corporate Technologies LLC ("CT") and Customer (the "Contract") is subject to all of the terms and conditions of the signed
Technology Advantage Contract between the parties. Customer acknowledges that it is incompliance with all of the terms and
conditions of the Contract as of the date of this Amendment and it owes all fees billed by CT under the Contract that are currently
billed and unpaid by Customer without any deduction or offset of any kind.
2. Amendment to Change Devices under Contract. This amendment may only decrease devices under contract with the proper
advance written notice required by the Contract for termination of devices under Contract, which may only be done on the
anniversary date of such Contract by signing this amendment. Customer may amend the Contract to increase the number of
devices under Contract at any time by execution of this amendment with CT and such additional devices will be added under the
Contract, for the remaining term of the Contract, and for any extension of the Contract term under the existing provisions of the
terms and conditions, as amended. An increase in the number of devices under the Contract will be effective on the date provided
in Section 7 below.
3. Terms and Conditions Confirmed. By signing this amendment, Customer confirms all of the other terms and conditions of the
Contract between CT and Customer, as amended by this agreement.
4. Authorization. The person signing on behalf of a party represents and warrants that he or she is authorized and has the
authority to sign this contract amendment on behalf of Customer or CT and to bind such party to this amendment to the Contract.
5. Release of Claims. Upon execution of this Contract amendment, Customer hereby releases any and all claims, losses or
liabilities it may assert against CT (whether known or unknown, contingent or liquidated, or arising under any theory of recovery)
relating to any past or present alleged breach of the Contract by CT.
6. Signatures. This amendment may be executed in counterpart originals by each party. Electronic, facsimile, or other
electronically transmitted signatures will be treated as original signatures to this amendment.
7. Amendment Changes Effective on Next Available CT Billing Cycle. The changes made to the Contract by this amendment will
be billed effective with the next CT billing cycle after both parties have executed this Contract amendment and the signed
amendment has been returned to CT. No interim billing credits can be issued to customers for any period prior to the next billing
period after return of the signed Contract amendment to CT as such next available billing period is the effective date of this
Contract amendment.

Page: 5 of 6Quote #021403 v1 Oct 30, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District

Signature:

Name: Steve Borgen

Title: Account Manager

Date: 10/30/2023

Sales Rep: Steve Borgen

Signature:

Name: Tammy Audette

Date:

Page: 6 of 6Quote #021403 v1 Oct 30, 2023





PLUNGE POOL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ELEVATION

PLAN

10.5'

38.4'

46.4'

ELEV. 1014.5'

ELEV. 1008.0'

ELEV. 1012.2'

1 1
23

2.5' CLASS IV RIPRAP
W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

46.4'

36.5'

TYPICAL PIPE BACKFILL W/ DRAIN SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

CONDUIT DRAIN FILTER
DIAPHRAGM DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

DRAIN FILTER OUTLET DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ELEV. 1012.2'

PLUNGE POOL

ELEV. 1008.0'

2:1
3:1

ELEV. 1015.5'

1
3

14'

1
3

TOP OF DAM
ELEV. 1044.7'AUXILIARY  SPILLWAY ELEV. 1041.6'

 ELEV. 1017.7'

RIM ELEV. 1031.2'

12" CLASS II RIPRAP
 W/ GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

5'5'
ALL

SIDES

NOTES:
SEE CONSTRUCTION NOTES ON SHEET 3 & 4 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON RECONSTRUCTION OF
THE CLAY CORE AND EMBANKMENT FOLLOWING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED OUTLET
STRUCTURE.

10' BERM

1
3

46.5'

26.5'

36.5'

38.4'
3'

5'

2:
1

2:
1

2:13:1

10.5'

10.5'

1
3

1
3

FINE FILTER AGGREGATE

6" PVC PIPE (SDR 35)6" PVC PIPE (SDR 35)

COMPACTED
EMBANKMENT

12"

6"

2.5'

48" CAS
PIPE

7.25'7.25'
18.5'

10.6'

2.9'

17.5'
FINE FILTER
AGGREGATE
AGGREGATE PER
MNDOT 3149.2

ELEV. 1031.2'

ELEV. 1013.7'

1
1

3'

3'

10'

14' OF 6" PVC PIPE (SDR
35) (10' PERFORATED

AND 4' SOLID)
PROTRUDE THROUGH

GEOTEXTILE WRAP. ONE
EACH SIDE OF 48" CS

PIPE CULVERT

WRAP GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
AROUND END OF DRAIN
(INCIDENTAL)

48" CASP

AGGREGATE DRAIN

FILTER MATERIALFILTER MATERIAL

12" CLASS II RIPRAP 5'
EACH SIDE OF 48" CASP
OUTLET PIPE

RIPRAP PLUNGE POOL

48"
CASP

AGGREGATE DRAIN, MEDIUM FILTER
MATERIAL AGGREGATE PER MN/DOT 3149.2

1
1

7'

ELEV.
1041.2'

EXISTING CLAY CORE OF DIKE
 (TO BE RECONSTRUCTED)

ELEV. 1013.7'

1
1

1
1

10'

ELEV. 1014.5'3

3

2

2

4

4

5

5

DAM DETAIL AT OUTLET STRUCTURE
NOT TO SCALE

1

COMPACTED
EMBANKMENT

BEGIN DRAINABLE
PIPE BEDDING

42" X 150' CASP @ 1.47%

ELEV. 1031.2'

TIMBER OUTLET PIPE SUPPORT
(SEE SHEET 8)

H
:\

JB
N

\3
60

0\
36

55
\3

65
5-

01
02

 K
nu

ts
on

 D
am

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t\

CA
D

\P
la

ns
\D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g-

D
et

ai
l2

-3
/3

/2
02

2 
2:

47
 P

M
-(

kk
uk

ow
sk

i)

By
D

at
e

Re
vi

si
on

N
o.

7

ELH

TAN

3-1-2022

KN
U

TS
O

N
 D

A
M

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
EN

T
RE

D
 L

A
KE

 W
A

TE
RS

H
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
RE

D
 L

A
KE

 F
A

LL
S 

TW
P.

, R
ED

 L
A

KE
 C

O
U

N
TY

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 D

ET
A

IL
S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0102

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0102

HOUSTON

Date:

of the State of Minnesota.
Professional Engineer under the laws
and that I am a duly Licensed
by me or under my direct supervision,
specification, or report was prepared
I hereby certify that this plan,

License No. 51392
Tony A. Nordby

03-01-2022

tnelson
Callout
Erosion present after spring runoff.  Lower clay bench below rim elevation so erosion does not occur.

tnelson
Callout
Settlement has occured around structure.  Repair and Install Class II riprap around structure to the correct design grades. Per design specifications.














	November 20, 2023
	November 9 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report 11-17-23
	Corps Tech_Managed IT
	Corps Tech_Secure Advantage 2023-Cyber Security
	Knutson Dam - Warranty Work Exhibit_11.13.23
	Cover-Cover1
	QUANTITIES-Layout
	LOCATION AND ACCESS-Layout
	PLAN AND PROFILE-Dike P&P
	PLAN AND PROFILE-Structure P&P
	Details-Detail1
	Details-Detail2
	Details-Detail3
	EROSION CONTROL-Layout1
	EROSION CONTROL-Layout3
	EROSION CONTROL-Layout2

	Project 134 FEMA repair pics
	IMG_0450.pdf
	IMG_0449.pdf
	IMG_0445.pdf
	IMG_0443.pdf
	IMG_0442.pdf

	Permits

